



Aleksandr H.

Senior Front-end / Flutter developer



Professional summary

Senior Front-end developer with 5.5 years of experience specializing in IT and 2+ years of experience working with Flutter. The technology stack includes JavaScript and Dart as the main programming languages. Has also improved his software development skills and completed React courses. Self-motivated, communicative, proactive, punctual, responsible, attentive to details. Has Upper-Intermediate written and spoken English.

Education

V. Dahl East Ukrainian National University. Qualification awarded: Degree in Human Resources Management and Labor Economics.

Industries

FinTech, Healthcare, Technology, Enterprise, Multimedia, Information Services

Technologies and tools

- JavaScript, Dart
- Flutter SDK
- Provider, Chopper, Flutter BLoC, Angular, AngularJS, Ionic, React
- Sqflite, Dio, JSON Serializable
- Jest
- Git

PROJECTS

Payment service

Duration: 06.2020 – till now

A project for a FinTech company that represents a new dimension in banking with unique technologies and unrivaled experience. The company has created a global payment service that makes it possible to do business anywhere in the world.

Team

5 specialists

Position

Flutter developer

Responsibilities

- Integration of new functionality
- Code refactoring
- Fixing bugs

Technologies and tools

- Dart, Flutter SDK, Flutter BLoC

Banking project

Duration: 01.2020 – 05.2020

The company is revolutionizing the way in financial management and accounting. Our specialists are engaged in the development of a mobile application for monitoring bank card transactions. The system includes functions for viewing analytics on card operations, editing settings, etc. Users can also view the card data, block / unblock it. The team has integrated a chat (Zoho) with the support service into the app.

Team

7 specialists

Position

Flutter developer / Team Lead

Responsibilities

- Integration of new functionality
- Code refactoring
- Fixed bugs

Technologies and tools

- Dart, Flutter SDK, Flutter BLoC, Dio, JSON Serializable

Healthcare app

Duration: 11.2019 – 01.2020

Our team has developed an application to help people recover from arm injuries after the stroke.

Team

11 specialists

Position

Flutter developer

Responsibilities

- Developed new features and components
- Development of test quiz functionality with different conditions
- Created technical documentation for reference and reporting
- Utilized good design practices, code reuse and wrote efficient source code

Technologies and tools

- Dart, Flutter SDK, Sqflite, Jira, Git

Statistics app

Duration: 08.2019 – 10.2019

A statistics app for Wi-Fi and beacons management. The project for a company which is a wireless next-generation location-based guest access provider. Using the service means that each user of your wireless will be authenticated using our servers, and their details collected and stored for future use, if necessary.

Team

2 specialists

Position

Flutter developer

Responsibilities

- Developed new features and components
- Developed an app using Provider
- Verified and deployed system components
- Troubleshoot, involving software debugging / upgrading process

Technologies and tools

- Dart, Flutter SDK, Provider, Chopper, Stetho, JSON, Git

Service app

Duration: 01.2019 – 08.2019

An application for restaurant clients (payment, orders, menu) developed for a company that prides itself on a diverse portfolio of restaurants and believes a brave and results-driven culture inspires and creates new opportunities for everyone. The goal is to be the first choice of guests, team members, supplier partners, communities and investors by living the values..

Team

5 specialists

Position

Flutter developer

Responsibilities

- Developed new features and components
- Developed an app using Provider
- Created technical documentation for reference and reporting
- Utilized good design practices, code reuse and wrote efficient source code

Technologies and tools

- Dart, Flutter SDK, Provider, Chopper, Stetho, JSON, Git

Gamification app

Duration: 09.2018 – 01.2019

A motivating gamification app for restaurant personnel. It automates staff engagement and interaction - building a culture in which frontline Team Members are continually aware of whether they are doing the right things to achieve success.

Team

4 specialists

Position

Flutter developer

Responsibilities

- Developed new features and components
- Developed an app using Flutter BLoC
- Worked in an agile environment
- Utilized good design practices, code reuse and wrote efficient source code

Technologies and tools

- Dart, Flutter SDK, Flutter BLoC, Stetho, JSON, Git

Drugs company dashboard

Duration: 09.2017 – 09.2018

The specialists have developed a modern design of the dashboard for convenient and quick use.

Team

2 specialists

Position

Front-end developer

Responsibilities

- Implemented new features
- UI implementation
- Evaluated and improved the program effectiveness
- Conducted testing and installed the program into production

Technologies and tools

- JavaScript, Angular, HTML5, CSS3, Git

Gambling app

Duration: 09.2016 – 08.2017

A gambling app which includes sports betting with social and payment parts. The unique functionality and design of the application allows to conveniently place bets on sports events and monitor the results of matches.

Team

8 specialists

Position

Front-end developer

Responsibilities

- Designed algorithms and flowcharts
- UI implementation
- Verified and deployed system components
- Devised possible solutions to anticipated problems

Technologies and tools

- JavaScript, Angular, Ionic, HTML5, CSS3, Git

Statistics and management dashboard

Duration: 04.2015 – 08.2016

Statistics and management dashboard for a wireless next-generation location-based guest access provider.

Team

4 specialists

Position

Front-end developer

Responsibilities

- Wrote logics, created UI and a template generator for Wi-Fi captive portals
- Maintenance of the system
- Verified and deployed system components
- Created technical documentation for reference and reporting
- Troubleshoot, involving software debugging / upgrading process
- Utilized good design practices, code reuse and wrote efficient source code

Technologies and tools

- JavaScript, AngularJS, HTML5, CSS3, Git